
“Have	
  you	
  guys	
  begun	
  a	
  dialogue	
  with	
  
the	
  UAW	
  over	
  your	
  desire	
  to	
  see	
  the	
  
hourly	
  plan	
  terminated?...At	
  a	
  minimum	
  
this	
  could	
  get	
  messy	
  and	
  the	
  UAW	
  should	
  
probably	
  be	
  brought	
  into	
  the	
  loop.”	
  

From:	
  [Ma@hew.Feldman@do.treas.gov)	
  
Sent:	
  06/30/2009	
  12:04	
  PM	
  AST	
  
To:	
  Walter	
  Borst;	
  Rick	
  Westenberg	
  
Cc:	
  <Harry.Wilson@do.treas.gov>	
  
SubJect:	
  Delphi	
  Hourly	
  Plan	
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“Q…[I]n	
  your	
  work	
  at	
  Treasury	
  and	
  in	
  your	
  
discussions	
  specifically	
  with	
  GM,	
  you	
  would	
  
focus	
  on	
  one	
  of	
  the	
  things	
  about	
  whether	
  or	
  
not	
  to	
  do	
  a	
  363	
  sale	
  was	
  the	
  ability	
  to	
  cherry	
  
pick	
  the	
  liabili`es	
  that	
  the	
  new	
  company	
  is	
  
going	
  to	
  assume?	
  
A 	
  That	
  would	
  be	
  one	
  of	
  the	
  
considera`ons,	
  correct.	
  
Q 	
  And	
  it	
  was	
  one	
  of	
  the	
  
considera`ons	
  here?	
  
A 	
  That’s	
  correct.”	
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Deposi`on	
  of	
  Harry	
  Wilson	
  
Monday	
  ,	
  June	
  29,	
  2009	
  



“Q…[W]ere	
  there	
  other	
  people	
  in	
  Treasury	
  
that	
  were	
  also	
  involved	
  in	
  the	
  pension	
  
issues?	
  Or	
  would	
  you	
  consider	
  yourself	
  the	
  
lead	
  facilitator	
  on	
  the	
  issue	
  of	
  pensions?	
  
A 	
  With	
  respect	
  to	
  the	
  autos,	
  I	
  have	
  
been	
  the	
  lead	
  person	
  at	
  Treasury	
  on	
  the	
  
pension	
  issues.”	
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Disposi`on	
  of	
  Mathew	
  Feldman	
  
July	
  21,	
  2009	
  



“Feldman	
  will	
  then	
  take	
  it	
  to	
  GM	
  
and	
  get	
  their	
  approval,	
  which	
  will	
  
either	
  be	
  a	
  rubber	
  stamp	
  or	
  one	
  
last	
  chance	
  to	
  nick	
  us	
  on	
  the	
  deal.”	
  

From:	
  John	
  Menke	
  (PBGC)	
  
To:	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  Karen	
  Morris	
  (PBGC)	
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“[Feldman]	
  reported	
  that	
  he	
  made	
  
progress	
  discussing	
  our	
  proposal	
  
with	
  a	
  number	
  of	
  key	
  folks	
  in	
  
Treasury	
  and	
  at	
  White	
  House,	
  but	
  
he	
  has	
  not	
  yet	
  wrapped	
  up	
  his	
  
coordina`on.”	
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From:	
  Joseph	
  House	
  (PBGC)	
  
To:	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  Terrence	
  Deneen	
  (PBGC)	
  


